Nuclear Data Section
International Atomic Energy Agency
P.O.Box 100, A-1400 Vienna, Austria

Memo CP-D/608

Date: 1 February 2010

To: Distribution

From: N. Otsuka, M. Bossant

Subject: Dictionary 236 (Quantities) — deletion and addition

Reference: Memo CP-E/134, CP-D/502

1) NN, POL/DA/DE, *, ANA

Proposed in CP-E/134 for E0816 and included in TRANS.9097. E0816 (and 01321
also) was finally transmitted with another quantity code NN,POL/DA/DE, ,ANA.
There is no entry coded with NN, POL/DA/DE ,*, ANA.

2) SS,POL/DA/DE,*,ANA

Proposed in CP-E/134 for E0816 and included in TRANS.9097. E0816 was finally
transmitted with another quantity code SS,POL/DA/DE, ,ANA. There is no entry
coded with SS, POL/DA/DE ,* . ANA

3) PAR,POL/DA/DA *I*

Proposed in CP-D/502 for DO0463 and included in TRANS.9097. D0463 was
transmitted with another quantity code PAR,POL/DA/DA,*/*,ANA. There is no
entry coded with PAR , POL/DA/DA,*/*.

Dictionary 236 (Quantities)
NN, POL/DA/DE,*,ANA (Delete)
SS,POL/DA/DE,*,ANA (Delete)

PAR,POL/DA/DA,*/* (Delete)

NN, POL/DA/DE, ,ANA Tensor analyzing power A(yy)/dA/dE

SS,POL/DA/DE, ,ANA Tensor analyzing power A(xx)/dA/dE

PAR,POL/DA/DA,*/*,ANA Partial analyzing power for two particles
d2/dA(*)/dA(*)
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